








Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,553,875.00 1,492,223.00 418,396.86 1,034,477.50 39,348.64 Teachers Salaries

1105 18.00 18.00 .00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 8,760.00 4,540.00 4,220.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 22,589.00 42,080.00 27,660.00 14,420.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 215,062.00 215,102.00 53,765.34 161,336.02 .64 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,002.00 10,000.00 3,000.00 7,000.00 .00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 38,115.00 38,115.00 9,528.75 28,586.25 .00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,845,643.00 1,806,298.00 484,690.95 1,263,617.77 57,989.28 

2100 176,965.00 169,555.00 55,443.86 110,951.35 3,159.79 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 289,512.00 291,894.00 63,320.03 210,655.17 17,918.80 Classified Support Salaries

2201 56,298.00 46,835.00 11,712.68 35,585.93 463.61-Bus Driver

2205 53.00 95.00 42.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2220 7,062.00 12,989.00 10,525.87 2,463.13 Classified Support Substitute

2300 82,241.00 82,759.00 20,425.26 62,220.78 112.96 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 136,355.00 137,121.00 40,781.61 96,916.66 577.27-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 23,729.00 21,386.00 7,257.89 14,021.19 106.92 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 772,162.00 762,592.00 198,941.33 540,971.95 22,678.72 

3101 299,139.00 347,212.00 56,207.61 140,602.21 150,402.18 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 5,450.00 6,825.00 575.58 1,182.22 5,067.20 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 8,031.00 8,071.00 2,409.51 5,661.07 .42 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 84,436.00 85,384.00 22,645.77 61,635.34 1,102.89 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,644.00 5,588.00 1,464.78 4,110.71 12.51 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 4,963.00 5,151.00 993.21 3,186.67 971.12 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 46,533.00 45,722.00 11,431.64 32,290.29 2,000.07 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,557.00 24,298.00 6,099.54 16,716.47 1,481.99 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,112.00 10,776.00 2,748.46 7,701.69 325.85 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 352,373.00 404,782.00 120,066.81 287,162.59 2,447.40-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 138,921.00 149,005.00 40,806.84 110,367.09 2,168.93-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,340.00 947.00 242.34 1,437.90 733.24-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 541.00 390.00 99.54 263.74 26.72 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 71,835.00 66,767.00 17,352.72 45,578.16 3,836.12 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,823.00 28,366.00 7,370.14 20,226.83 769.03 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 72,354.00 45,224.00 47,662.84 2,438.84-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 14,819.00 14,818.50 .50 Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,158,052.00 1,249,327.00 290,514.49 800,604.32 158,208.19 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:15AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 100,000.00 104,861.00 104,662.54 198.46 Textbooks

4200 5,376.12 88.64 5,464.76-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 26,973.00 34,014.00 2,217.21 19,924.34 11,872.45 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 379.24 9,402.21 4,781.45-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 439.02 8,419.90 641.08 Class Paper/Toner

4305 21,825.00 23,515.00 1,635.68 12,473.39 9,405.93 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 10,341.00 35,021.36 2,867.36-Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,492.00 17,231.00 1,873.50 8,608.66 6,748.84 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 2,380.16 4,535.98 18,983.86 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 17,645.84 11,379.86 3,500.70-Vehicle FUEL

4400 30,148.00 27,311.00 12,819.57 57,749.69 43,258.26-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 303,858.00 315,352.00 55,107.34 272,266.57 12,021.91-

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 59,743.93 91,717.23 24,999.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 44,642.00 75,948.00 13,802.66 26,708.14 35,437.20 Travel & Conferences

5300 1,327.00 6,068.00 580.40 8,600.20 3,112.60-Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 53,030.85 2,049.15 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,183.00 90,183.00 26,918.30 57,084.18 6,180.52 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 2,985.71 3,756.01 6,071.28 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 31,467.12 28,532.88 4,350.00 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 27,254.43 27,745.57 10,000.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 9,341.83 5,658.17 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 94,512.00 106,450.00 77,403.69 6,174.24 22,872.07 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 2,500.00 4,300.00 750.00 1,250.00 2,300.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 11,920.50 4,842.50-Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 323.78 2,176.22 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 7,700.00 9,300.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 10,794.84 1,366.16 Solid Waste Tax

5890 437,634.00 447,395.00 157,913.57 271,544.24 17,937.19 Contracts/Servic

5899 6,293.34 3,940.79 10,234.13-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,953.07 921.93 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 3,708.25 3,153.37 10,390.38 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,124,893.00 1,184,439.00 425,863.23 624,188.06 134,387.71 

6200 114,545.00 171,414.51 8,324.49 65,194.00-Building & Improvements

6400 129,944.00 138,600.00 93,564.13 45,035.87 Equipment

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:15AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6500 209,420.00 109,875.00 14,780.00 95,095.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 339,364.00 363,020.00 186,194.51 101,888.62 74,936.87 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 6,248.25- 110,698.25 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 200,000.00 .00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 61,553.00 61,553.00 61,553.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 300,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 666,003.00 441,003.00 .00 6,248.25- 447,251.25 

883,430.11 6,209,975.00 6,122,031.00 1,641,311.85 3,597,289.04 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 70,610.00 69,751.00 23,042.74 46,963.03 254.77-Classified Support Salaries

3202 7,635.00 7,128.00 2,161.65 4,941.62 24.73 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,377.00 3,937.00 1,311.78 2,640.82 15.60-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,024.00 919.00 306.79 617.62 5.41-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 13,840.00 13,773.00 4,152.12 9,620.62 .26 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 49.00 35.00 11.51 23.45 .04 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,746.00 2,468.00 822.67 1,656.15 10.82-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 29,671.00 28,260.00 8,766.52 19,500.28 6.80-

4340 7,924.00 9,011.00 1,616.56 3,946.34 3,448.10 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 14,661.95 37,690.55 6,594.50-Food

Total for Object 4000 58,682.00 59,769.00 16,278.51 41,636.89 1,853.60 

5200 710.00 1,413.61 703.61-Travel & Conferences

5600 2,279.00 2,800.00 3,672.07 872.07-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 21.28 288.28 946.44 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 264.00 536.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 421.00 288.63 132.37 Communications

Total for Object 5000 4,456.00 5,987.00 21.28 5,926.59 39.13 

1,631.16 163,419.00 163,767.00 48,109.05 114,026.79 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 300,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 Building & Improvements

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Equipment Replacement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:15AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

275,000.00 500,000.00 275,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,166,061.27 6,879,394.00 6,566,798.00 1,689,420.90 3,711,315.83 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:15AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=90708&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2016-2017

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2015-2016 181 63 87 22 21 9 included in site # 383

1st Day 2016-2017 177 57 97 26 23 1 included in site # 381

2016 CALPADS 173 → 155 23 23 2 included in site # 376

Month

September 1 179 57 97 23 23 3 included in site # 382

October 2 176 59 98 23 24 3 included in site # 383

November 3 173 60 98 23 23 3 included in site # 380

December 4 173 60 98 23 23 3 included in site # 380

January 5 177 59 98 22 24 3 included in site # 383

February 6 178 59 100 24 23 3 included in site # 387

March 7 178 59 99 24 23 3 included in site # 386

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2015-16 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P2 ADA 362.36 0 11.26

2016-17 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P1 ADA 360.66 1.73 14.87

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2016-17

Enrollment difference from June 10, 2016, to

March 24, 2017:  +3

Long Term ISP:
LES   10
LHS  4

SCOE P-1:
Extended Year     .86
Special Day Class .87

Prepared by sroberts 3/27/2017 Page 1



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 14, 2017 

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 

Teleconferenced to Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 

 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

 

President MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 

 

B. ROLL CALL  

 

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President 

  Ms.  Patty Hall, Vice President  

  Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk  

  Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member  

  Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member (Arrived at 5:02 pm) 

 

ABSENT:        None 

 

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 HALL/DRISCOLL 

 5/0 

  
D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

 At this time, the meeting opened for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items and 

closed without comment. 

 

E. CLOSED SESSION 

 

 The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to discuss the following item: 

 

1. Government Code §54957, Public Employee Performance Evaluation - (Annual) 

       Title:  Superintendent 

 

 The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant and Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

moved into Closed Session to discuss the following item: 

 

2. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators 

   Agency Negotiator for the Board:  Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

   Employee Organizations:   

   Represented Employees:     Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 

   Unrepresented Employees:  Classified Employees 

            Confidential Employees 

            Administrative Employees 

 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  

 

  ADJOURN TO SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION MEETING AT 6 PM. 

 

G. RECONVENE at 7:11 pm 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

March 14, 2017 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

H. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION   

a. The Board reviewed and discussed the Superintendent Evaluation form.  Final copies will be 

submitted to the office for compilation and then mailed to board members individually. It 

will be presented to the superintendent at the April board meeting, Closed Session. 

b. Negotiations:  The Board waits for response from SPTA. 

 

I.  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

 

a. Local Control Accountability Plan Stakeholder Meeting Dates:  

• Loyalton Elementary School – May 2, 2017 

• Downieville Schools – May 16, 2017 

• Loyalton High School – May 10, 2017 

b. Transfer of Sierra County Vehicles to District-goes before the Board of Supervisors 

 next meeting 

c. Accountability Dashboard – all about continuous improvement 

 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/16 to 2/28/17 

b. Sixth Month Enrollments for the 2016-2017 School Year 

 

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

• Ms. Robin Bolle, Lead Teacher, Downieville School, reported that the WASC tour 

will be happening in about two weeks; basketball season finishes successfully and 

leads the way for tennis, golf and drama. Several assemblies were held featuring 

former Downieville students and residents presenting lectures about their careers.  

• Dr. Merrill Grant, on behalf of Tom Jones, Loyalton High School Principal, who was 

attending a girls’ basketball playoff game, reported on the incident at Loyalton High 

School when Emery High School visited. Mr. Jones is diligently proceeding toward a 

resolution regarding the CIF complaint filed against LHS from Emery High School. 

There are now safeguards in place to sweep for graffiti on campus. Mr. Jones is 

looking into guest speakers/curriculum that speaks to the message of avoiding being 

an action-less bystander if students notice something harmful to others. CIF section 

commissioner reported that the Executive Director feels we have initially handled the 

situation appropriately.  

• One student signed a letter of intent to complete on the College of Southern Idaho’s 

Rodeo team. 

• FFA’s student is competing in Chico tomorrow for a regional Treasurer’s spot. She made 

several cuts to be able to make the stage at the regional conference. 

• Several students will earn their FFFA state degrees in Chico.  

• Marlene Mongolo and I met yesterday and set up the testing schedule for May.  

4. SPTA Report (5 minutes) - None 

 

5. Board Members’ Report  

DRYDEN reported on the successful Mock Interviews at LHS.  

WRIGHT reported on the excellent job Tom Potter, Downieville Maintenance, did as he 

addressed needs during the recent storms. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

March 14, 2017 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

6. Public Comment  
a. Current location - None 

b. Videoconference location - None 

 

J. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held February 14, 2017 

2. Approval of Board Report – Checks Dated 2/1/17 through 2/28/17 

3. John Smith, 2016-2017 Tennis Coach, Downieville School 

4. Approval of Consolidated Application 

WRIGHT/DRYDEN 

5/0  

 

K.  ACTION ITEMS  

 

1. New Business 

 

1617-126 Adoption of Resolution No. 16-008, Pertaining to Request for Leave of Absence 

DRYDEN/HALL After discussion, the president declared this item tabled until further 

research is completed in order to ensure protection of the employee and district. 

 

1617-127    First Reading of 2017-2018 School Calendar.  To be brought back for Second Reading in April. 

 

1617-128 Approval of California Department of Education J-13 Report for 2016-2017 credit for 

 school closure days 

 DRYDEN/HALL 

 5/0 

 

1617-129 Downieville WASC Report – Draft - Presentation 

 

1617-130 Approval of Safe Schools Plan - this plan can be found in its entirety on our website,  

DRISCOLL/HALL 

5/0 

 

1617-131 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with 

  Holy Family Catholic Church (Draft - parking lot utilization)  

  DRISCOLL/HALL 

  5/0 

  

1617-132 Authorization for Superintendent to go out for bid on road maintenance for asphalt  

   areas repair and/or sealed for protection: 

  1) parking lot in front of 109 Beckwith Rd  

  2) LES playground   

  3) emergency fire lane  

  4) service road between LES and LHS  

  5) reseal LHS parking lot  

  6) DVL parking lot and/or playground  

  DRYDEN/HALL 

  5/0 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

March 14, 2017 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

1617-133 Update on Clean Air Transportation Grant.  Ms. Asquith stated that the steps to apply 

  for this grant which is due March 30 are in process of completion. 

   

1617-134 Authorization to purchase for a nominal fee, PUSD Surplus Vehicle #B023; 1993 Saf 

  T Liner; VIN 1T75U4B21P113818  

 DRYDEN/WRIGHT 

 5/0 

 

1617-135 Authorization to purchase for a nominal fee, PUSD Surplus Vehicle #B021; 1993 Saf 

  T Liner; VIN 1T75U4B28P113816  

  DRYDEN/WRIGHT 

  5/0 

   

1617-136 Authorization to Award bid for 1991 Toyota Corolla, VIN # JT2AE94VXM3014825 to 

  the highest bidder, Toribio Ramirez  

 DRYDEN/HALL 

 5/0  

 

1617-137 Authorization to Award bid for Ford Truck, VIN #25BPEJ8168 to the highest bidder, 

  Toribio Ramirez  

  DRYDEN/HALL 

  5/0 

  

1617-138 Authorization to award propane bid to AmeriGas 

  DRISCOLL/HALL 

  5/0 

 

1617-139 Approval of 2016-2017 Second Interim Actuals as of January 31, 2017 

 DRISCOLL/HALL 

 5/0 

  

   BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  

   DRISCOLL motioned to approve Items 1617-140 through 143/HALL seconded. 

   5/0 

   

1617-140 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3311, Bids, revision 

 

1617-141 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3311.2, Lease-Leaseback Contracts, New 

 

1617-142 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3311.3, Design-Build Contracts, New 

 

1617-143 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3311.4, Procurement of Technological  

 Equipment, New 

 

L. ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

 1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 11, 2017, at Downieville School, 130 

School St., Downieville, CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and 

the Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of Education meeting at 6:00 

pm.   



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

March 14, 2017 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

5 

 

 2.   Suggested Agenda items 

  

a. Resolution/White 

b. Calendar 

 

M.  ADJOURN 8:06 – p.m.  

 DRISCOLL/HALL 

 5/0  

 

 

 

 

 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        

 Allen Wright, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 03/01/2017 through 03/31/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081449 03/10/2017 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 99.71 

00081450 03/10/2017 CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 196.59 

00081451 03/10/2017 ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 188.81 

00081452 03/10/2017 APEX SAW COMPANY 01-4300 Shop supplies 299.59 

00081453 03/10/2017 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 01-4400 MACBOOKS 7,369.64 

00081454 03/10/2017 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 35.41 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 31.46 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 425.58 492.45 

00081455 03/10/2017 AVAYA, INC 01-5600 PHONE SYSTEM LOY/DVL 32.72 

00081456 03/10/2017 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 Maintenance Supplies 61.43 

00081457 03/10/2017 SUSAN BAKER 01-5200 PER DIEM 50.00 

00081458 03/10/2017 BSN SPORTS 01-4305 Pitching Protector 293.13 

00081459 03/10/2017 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,372.99 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,582.56 

00081460 03/10/2017 MICHELLE CLEMO 01-5200 BUS DRIVER TRAINING 1,017.50 

00081461 03/10/2017 AUGUSTINE CORCORAN 01-4350 REPLACE VAN TIRE 128.12 

00081462 03/10/2017 CRESCENT TOWING & REPAIR 01-5890 BUS TOWING 1,125.00 

00081463 03/10/2017 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 ALARM MONITORING 468.75 

01-5899 ALARM MONITORING 26.25 495.00 

00081464 03/10/2017 PAT DOYLE 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 186.59 

00081465 03/10/2017 FERRELLGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 9,276.56 

01-5899 PROPANE 812.72 10,089.28 

00081466 03/10/2017 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4340 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 75.13 

13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,329.05 1,404.18 

00081467 03/10/2017 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 1,139.68 

00081468 03/10/2017 IXL LEARNING 01-4300 IXL learning program 500.00 

00081469 03/10/2017 KENDRICK BOILER WORKS, INC 01-5600 BOILER REPAIR 876.72 

00081470 03/10/2017 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00081471 03/10/2017 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 5,739.27 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 298.89 6,038.16 

00081472 03/10/2017 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 175.22 

00081473 03/10/2017 MCRUFFY PRESS, LLC 01-4300 ISP SUPPLIES 486.90 

Unpaid Sales Tax 31.56- 455.34 

00081474 03/10/2017 MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL REIMBURSE 264.50 

00081475 03/10/2017 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 841.05 

00081476 03/10/2017 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 687.32 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:16AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 03/01/2017 through 03/31/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081477 03/10/2017 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

150.00 

00081478 03/10/2017 NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 01-3602 W/C AUDIT 15/16 AMOUNT DUE 112.83 

01-9571 W/C AUDIT 15/16 AMOUNT DUE 4,846.29 

76-9571 WORKER'S COMP 24,301.25 29,260.37 

00081479 03/10/2017 NORTHERN CA SUPERINTENDENTS 01-5200 SUPT. SYMPOSIUM REGISTRATION 150.00 

00081480 03/10/2017 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 147.35 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.11 196.46 

00081481 03/10/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 Estimated Electrical 2,599.38 

00081482 03/10/2017 PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5200 ADMIN COACH MILEAGE 401.76 

00081483 03/10/2017 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC 01-5200 REGISTRATION 220.00 

01-5899 REGISTRATION 1,980.00 2,200.00 

00081484 03/10/2017 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 180.07 

00081485 03/10/2017 PROMEVO, LLC 01-4400 CHROMEBOOKS 1,048.75 

00081486 03/10/2017 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 Office supplies 51.02 

00081487 03/10/2017 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 145.40 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 769.25 

01-5899 COPIER AGREEMENT 22.76 937.41 

00081488 03/10/2017 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC. 01-4300 storage case 54.13 

Unpaid Sales Tax 3.19- 50.94 

00081489 03/10/2017 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4320 LOCK AND KEY SERVICE 194.68 

00081490 03/10/2017 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 Furniture order 341.57 

01-4302 paper supplies 176.29 517.86 

00081491 03/10/2017 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00081492 03/10/2017 MANDIE SHERIDAN 01-5200 Gas Reimbursement 53.06 

00081493 03/10/2017 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

101.48 

00081494 03/10/2017 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00081495 03/10/2017 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 5,397.42 

00081496 03/10/2017 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 1,020.15 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 19.80 1,039.95 

00081497 03/10/2017 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Supplies 77.55 

00081498 03/10/2017 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 54.70 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 117.29 171.99 

00081499 03/10/2017 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 150.35 

00081500 03/10/2017 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 15,145.96 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,499.98 17,645.94 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:16AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 03/01/2017 through 03/31/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081501 03/10/2017 SLOSSON EDUCATION PUBL INC. 01-4300 Kindergarten Tests 111.69 

Unpaid Sales Tax 6.91- 104.78 

00081502 03/10/2017 SMARTWATT ENERGY, INC 01-6200 LIGHTING PROJECT 8,324.49 

00081503 03/10/2017 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 32.00 

00081504 03/10/2017 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 3,455.07 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 3,299.07- 156.00 

00081505 03/10/2017 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-9535 MAR 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 11,986.00 

76-9576 MAR 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 66,821.56 78,807.56 

00081506 03/10/2017 U.S. BANK 01-4300 Adobe Creative Cloud 59.98 

FIRST AIDE KIT 32.94 

Rolling Case 74.53 

01-4301 stapler 32.16 

Workbook 64.74 

01-4305 SPORTS EQUIPMENT 150.26 

01-4320 CAMERA'S 799.11 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

KEY CABINET 26.96 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 543.89 

SECRETARY COMPUTER 409.34 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 9.76 

01-5200 POWERSCHOOL UNIVERSITY HOTEL 232.83 

01-5890 4TH QTR SUI 8.52 

EMAIL SERVER BACKUP 915.58 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 10.23 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 

EMAIL SERVER BACKUP 305.20 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 181.28 

13-4340 SHELVING 43.14 

76-9572 4TH QTR SUI 370.52 4,285.96 

00081507 03/10/2017 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 65.89 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 2,006.36 2,072.25 

00081508 03/10/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 116.78 

00081509 03/10/2017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 543.02 

Fuel for Field Trips 38.94 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 1,661.99 

Fuel for Maintenance 66.40 

01-5200 Fuel 269.18 2,579.53 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:16AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 03/01/2017 through 03/31/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081510 03/15/2017 CIF STATE OFFICE 01-5200 Athletic Admin. Training 210.00 

00081511 03/15/2017 CSADA 01-5200 CSADA Conference 270.00 

00081512 03/15/2017 PLUMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-4400 BUS PURCHASE 5,000.00 

Total Number of Checks 64 203,265.58 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 58 106,429.90 01

Cafeteria Fund 6 4,696.69 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 4 92,180.65 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 64 203,307.24 

41.66 

203,265.58 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2017  8:16AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
RESOLUTION NO. 16-008 

Pertaining to Request for Leave of Absence 
 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has received a request for a one (1) year leave of absence from certificated 

employee, Andrea White; 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code §35160 permits the governing board of any school district to initiate and carry on 

any program, activity, or may otherwise act in any manner which is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or 

preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict with the purposes for which school districts are established; 

 

WHEREAS, there is no law that preempts, conflicts with or is inconsistent with the District granting a  one (1) 

year leave of absence to certificated employee, Andrea White, and such leave of absence does not conflict 

with the purposes for which the District was established; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Governing Board here acknowledges receipt of the above-referenced request for a one (1) year 

leave of absence from certificated employee, Andrea White 

 

2. The Governing Board grants the request for a one (1) year leave of absence on the condition that 

Andrea White agrees to the following terms: 

a. Andrea White agrees that the request for the one (1) year leave of absence is irrevocable 

b. The leave of absence shall be an unpaid leave of absence 

c. Andrea White must notify the Governing Board of her intent to return to the District on or before 

March 1, 2018, for the 2018-2019 school year or waive any return rights 

d. Andrea White agrees to notify the District of her intent not to return to the District as soon as 

reasonably possible to afford the District the opportunity to make appropriate staffing decisions.  

Andrea White acknowledges that any return rights shall be waived upon providing the District 

with notification to not return to the District 

e. Andrea White shall be entitled to an appropriate certificated position.  Placement in an 

appropriate certificated position shall be based on Andrea White’s seniority, credential and 

competence.  Andrea White acknowledges that her assignment, if any, will be based on the 

needs of the District at the time Andrea White seeks to return to the District. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing 

Board held on March 14, 2017, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:     

NOES:   

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:            ____________________________ 

         Allen Wright, Clerk 

 

 

I, Andrea White, hereby agree to the terms as stated in Resolution No.16-008, regarding my request for a one 

(1) year leave of absence.  

 

 

Date:               

         Andrea White 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-009 

Changing Bank Account Authorized Signatory 
 

THIS Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 15-008, dated April 12, 2016. 
 
WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Governing Board to designate account signers to assure financial accountability 
of the District; 
 
RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District authorizes the removal of 
the account signer from the following checking accounts:  
 

Loyalton High School Associated Student Body Account, 8351567147: Rose Asquith 
Cafeteria Account, 7038967845: Rose Asquith 
Petty Cash Account, 8351567139: Rose Asquith 

 
RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District authorized to add account 
signers as follows 
 

Loyalton High School Associated Student Body Account, 8351567147: Nona Griesert 
Cafeteria Account, 7038967845: Nona Griesert 
Petty Cash Account, 8351567139: Nona Griesert 

 
RESOLVED THAT the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board authorizes all checks to be signed 
by two signers and have at least three authorized signers on each bank account. 
 
RESOLVED THAT the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board authorizes the following Wells 
Fargo Bank accounts signers: 
 

Downieville School Associated Student Body Account, 0290063403: Allison Baca, School Secretary; Augustine 
Corcoran, Downieville Teacher; and Lynn Fillo, Downieville Teacher 
 
Loyalton High School Associated Student Body Account, 8351567147: Thomas Jones, Site Administrator; Megan 
Meschery, Loyalton High Teacher; Joanne Nunes, Loyalton High Teacher; Nona Griesert, Business Manager 
 
Cafeteria Account, 7038967845: Andrea White, Site Administrator; Nona Griesert, Business Manager; Hannah 
Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 
 
Petty Cash Account, 8351567139: Nona Griesert, Business Manager; Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant; 
Susan Roberts, Personnel Technician 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT this Resolution 16-009 shall be in effect April 11, 2017, until 
superseded, revoked or otherwise nullified. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board held 
on April 11, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
VACANT:            ____________________________ 
        Allen Wright, Clerk  



 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-010 

 
Office of Public School Construction Funding Authorization  

This Resolution hereby supersedes Resolution 11-013, approved February 14, 2012. 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of Public School Construction provides various funding programs for 

school construction; and  

 

WHEREAS, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board authorizes Sierra-

Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD) to apply for school construction funding when available 

and necessary. 

 

WHEREAS, that the S-PJUSD may seek funding for a viable school construction program that 

may meet the needs of the District. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant or Business Manager 

Nona Griesert is hereby authorized and empowered to execute in the name of S-PJUSD all necessary 

documents to implement and carry out the purposes of this resolution. 

 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District held April 11, 

2017, by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

ABSTAIN: 

         

             

             

       _____________________ 

       Allen Wright, Clerk 

 

 



















































 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2017 – 2018 Proposed School Calendar 

 
Month 

 
Sun 

 
Mon 

 
Tue 

 
Wed 

 
Thu 

 
Fri 

 
Sat 

 
Special Days 

Teacher 
Days 

School 
Days 

AUG 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19  

6 

19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 24-25 Staff Development 

27 28 29 30* 31   28 First Day of School 

SEP 

      1 2  

20 

3 4 5 6* 7 8 9 4 Labor Day Holiday 

10 11 12 13* 14 15 16  

17 18 19 20* 21 22 23 22 End of 1st Month 

24 25 26 27* 28 29 30  

20 OCT 

1 2 3 4* 5 6 7  

22 

8 9 10 11* 12 13 14  

15 16 17 18* 19 20 21 20 End of 2nd Month 

22 23 24 25* 26 27 28 27 End of 1st Quarter 

19 

29 30 31      

NOV 

   1* 2 3 4  

19 

5 6 7 8* 9 10 11 10 Veteran’s Day Holiday 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 15-17 Min. Days - End of 3rd Month/1st Trimester 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 22 Min. Day 23-24 Thanksgiving Holiday 

18 

26 27 28 29* 30    

DEC 

     1 2  

16 

3 4 5 6* 7 8 9  

10 11 12 13* 14 15 16 15 End of 4th Month 

17 18 19 20* 21 22 23 22 Min. Day 

19 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 25-5 Winter Break 

JAN 

31 1 2 3 4 5 6  

17 

7 8 9 10* 11 12 13  

14 15 16 17* 18 19 20 15 MLK Holiday 19 End of 1st Semester 

21 22 23 24* 25 26 27 26 End of 5th Month 

28  29 30 31*     

18 

FEB 

    1 2 3  

18 

4 5 6 7* 8 9 10  

11 12 13 14* 15 16 17 12 Lincoln’s Birthday Holiday 

18 19 20 21* 22 23 24 19 President’s Day Holiday 23 End of 6th Month 

25 26 27 28*     

20 

MAR 

    1 2 3 2 End of 2nd Trimester 

21 

4 5 6 7* 8 9 10  

11 12 13 14* 15 16 17  

18 19 20 21* 22 23 24 23 End of 7th Month/3rd Quarter 

25 26 27 29* 29 30 31 30 Snow Day 

14 APR 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 2-6 Spring Break 

16 

8 9 10 11* 12 13 14  

15 16 17 18* 19 20 21 20 End of 8th Month 

22 23 24 25* 26 27 28  

20 

29 30       

MAY 

  1 2* 3 4 5  

21 

6 7 8 9* 10 11 12  

13 14 15 16* 17 18 19 18 End of 9th Month 

20 21 22 23* 24 25 26 25 Snow Day 

13 

27 28 29 30* 31   28 Memorial Day Holiday 

JUN 
     1 2  

6 3 4 5 6* 7 8 9 8 Last Day of School (Min. Day) 

 Total Required Days 182 180 

*All Wednesdays = Early release at 1:30 pm  


	01_04_11_2017_SPJUSD_AGENDA
	2_SPJUSD Mar2017 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	3_Enrollments 2016_17_seventh month
	04_3_14_17_SPJUSD Minutes
	4_SPJUSD Mar2017 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00081449
	00081450
	00081451
	00081452
	00081453
	00081454
	00081455
	00081456
	00081457
	00081458
	00081459
	00081460
	00081461
	00081462
	00081463
	00081464
	00081465
	00081466
	00081467
	00081468
	00081469
	00081470
	00081471
	00081472
	00081473
	00081474
	00081475
	00081476
	00081477
	00081478
	00081479
	00081480
	00081481
	00081482
	00081483
	00081484
	00081485
	00081486
	00081487
	00081488
	00081489
	00081490
	00081491
	00081492
	00081493
	00081494
	00081495
	00081496
	00081497
	00081498
	00081499
	00081500
	00081501
	00081502
	00081503
	00081504
	00081505
	00081506
	00081507
	00081508
	00081509
	00081510
	00081511
	00081512

	2
	01
	13
	76



	5_16-008 White Leave of Absence
	6_16-009 Bank Authorized Signatory
	THIS Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 15-008, dated April 12, 2016.
	WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Governing Board to designate account signers to assure financial accountability of the District;
	RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District authorizes the removal of the account signer from the following checking accounts:
	RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District authorized to add account signers as follows

	7_16-010_Office of Public School Const Auth
	08_Retirement_GoldenHandshake
	9_DVL Single Plan 2017_Final1
	10_2017-18 Proposed with early release days

